DANIEL A. EIGERMAN

Attorney At Law
260 Madison Avenue
16® Floor
New York, New York 10016
Of Counsel Telephone: (212) 213 - 6866
Jeffrey Marcus Facsimile (212}332 — 6400

February 8, 2015
Catherine O’Hagan Wolfe
Clerk of the Court
United States Circuit Court

Of Appeals for the Second Circuit

40 Foley Square

New York, New York 10007

Re: Cunningham v. United
States Marshals
11-3597¢cv

Dear Ms. Wolfe:

Y our office recently forwarded me certain papers received by the
Court from my former client in the above-referenced matter, Mr. Benjamin
Cunningham.

A covering note indicated that the papers were sent because Court
records list me as Mr. Cunningham’s counsel. The matter was, however,
closed on or about February 2, 2012 when the Court denied appellant’s
motion to reargue.

Upon such completion of the legal proceedings for which I had been
retained, my connection with the case terminated. See Hirsch v, Weisman,
189 A.D.2d 642, 645, 592 N.Y.S.2d 337, 339 (1™ Dep’t 1993).

I have not subsequently been retained by Mr. Cunningham, and I do
not represent him now.



Accordingly, I have to advise the Court that I am neither authorized to
act with respect to the papers forwarded to me nor responsible to do sc.

Should further information be required, please be assured of a prompt
and forthcoming response.

Responsible,

Daniel A. Eigerman



